Harnett

COUNTY

NORTH CAROLINA

Account Number:

Project Number:

Vendor Name:

COUNTY OF HARNETT

CHECK REQUEST FORM

4270

TCC Vanderbuilt LLC

3300 Jefferson Davis hwy

Sanford, NC 27332

Mail to payee

Check to be picked up by:

(o

Description Amount
Customer is on sewer ) 100.00
not septic.
Permit Number is BRES2111-0059 '
Total Amount Due $ 100.00 | ..ol 1.\\9'”
P

Reason for check request:

*¥¥**please add note in red to refund check******

This check request has been examined by me and is hereby approved for payment.

Department Head or Authorized Designee

This insturment has been

preaudited in the manner required
by the Local Government Budget

and Fiscal Control Act

Date

Harnett County Finance Director



/ ( A-‘\ - - -
Pl Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number
ﬁ@{,fﬂ} Harnett County R14530

DESCRIPTION | ary | PAID
PermitTRAK $100.00
BRES2111-0059  Address: 406 STEWART TOWN RD  APN: 0680-43-0933.000 $100.00
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH FEES $100.00

SEPTIC TANK EXISTING $100.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R14530 $100.00

Date Paid: Monday, November 29, 2021
Paid By: TCC VANDERBUILT LLC

Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: CASH

-
Printed: Thursday, December 09, 2021 12:08 PM 1of1 {i‘.



Donna Johnson

From: Kelley Hinson

Sent: Thursday, December 9, 2021 10:34 AM

To: Donna Johnson; Jeanann Dawson; Jennifer Brock; Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: BRES2111-0059

The above application needs to be issued a refund for the existing tank inspection, he is on sewer.



